
5219 Militia Hill Road 
Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania 19462 
215-941-9700 
800-248-6837 

January.30, 1990 

Ms. Sheila Ashton 
Code 1822 
Commander, Atlantic Division 
Naval Facilities Engineering Division 
Norfolk, VA 23511-6287 

Subject: Marine Corps Base - Camp Lejeune 
Contract No. N62470-83-B-6101 
Hunter/ESE Project No.: 4902036 

Dear Ms. Ashton: 

Enclosed are two (2) copies of the Draft Interim Remedial 
Investigation Report for the above referenced project for your 
review and comment. By copy of this letter we are forwarding 10 

/- Draft Reports to Ms. Stephanie Del Re' 
Corps Base. 

at the Camp Lejeune Marine 

Feel free to contact us should you have any questions or require 
any additional information. 

Very truly yours, 

Robert G. Gregory 
Project Director 

cc: Ms. Stephanie Del Re', 
MCB Camp Lejeune (w/ 10 encl.) 


